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From: Journal of Physiotherapy & Physical Rehabilitation [mailto:editor.jppr@omicsinc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 1:21 AM 

To: Mario Fl Gaudino 

Subject: We Need Your Excellence 

 

Dear Dr. Mario   Gaudino 

Warm Greetings!! 

 

We have chosen selective scientists who have made their contributions to the scientific community. We have 

come across your research profile and would be glad to publish any of your on-going work Research/Review 

Articles for the Journal’s inaugural issue. You may also write a Short communication based on your previous 

article or an Editorial or an opinion article or commentary or case report or conference proceedings as per 

your expertise. Your support and collaboration helps the journal in reaching heights. 

 

It would be great if you could submit on or before 25
th

 march 2016. If it is not possible, kindly let me know 

your feasible time to contribute. 

Note 1: If interested to join our Editorial Board, eminent authors are informed to send us (short biography, 

recent passport size photograph and research interest) details. 

Note 2: Submissions received on or before 25
th

 march 2016, will be given maximum amount of discount 

(i.e.70%), as they will be included in the inaugural issue. 

 

Submit manuscript at: http://www.editorialmanager.com/biomedicaljournals/Default.aspx 

(or) by mail to editor.jppr@omicsonline.org / editor.jppr@omicsinc.com 

  

   

Please do let me know if you have any further questions, I would be happy to assist you. 

 

 

With regards, 

Lisa Dawson 
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Editorial Co-ordinator 

Journal of Physiotherapy & Physical Rehabilitation 

731 Gull Ave, Foster City 

CA 94404, USA 


